Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation

Illinois Private Detective, Private Alarm, Private Security, Fingerprint Vendor and Locksmith Board Business Meeting

July 8, 2021			
Time: 10:05 a.m.	Adjourn 10:50 a.m. (Daley/Majka)		
Location: IDFPR WebE	x Conference Call		
Board Members Present	Edward Bonifas, Chairman Tony Majka, Vice-Chairman Anne Gruber, Member Dean Gluth, Member Anthony Calderone, Member James Taff, Member Aimee Lipkis, Public Member David Pack, Member Cortney Anderson Wascher, Memb Scott Penny, Member Margaret Daley, Member	er	
Staff Present:	Jim Koehl, Board Liaison Mark Thompson, General Counsel Michael DeFord, Manager, Enforce		
Guests:	Edward Williams, Esq		
Topics:	Discussion:	Action:	
Roll Call			
Approve Minutes	Minutes for April 8, 2021	Calderone/Daley moved to approve the April 8, 2021 minutes. Motion carried. Roll call.	
Public Comment		Ed Williams spoke about the Prosecutions Unit using the Web-Ex format for informal conferences where he noted it put client in extreme disadvantage since it was hard to distinguish voices. Mr Thompson noted that hearings are in video format where informal conferences are conference call. The Executive Order expires in late July.	

July 8, 2021 Page 2

Old Business	Exam Re-write	Mr Koehl did not receive an update from Dr Rodgers prior to this meeting
New Business	None	
Closed Session		Daley/Gluth moved to go into closed session. Motion carried. Roll call.
		Subsequent to the motion a roll call was held and the following voted unanimously to closed session.
		Bonifas-yes Majka - yes Daley-yes Gruber-yes Taff-yes Calderone-yes Lipkis-yes Gluth – yes Pack-yes Wascher – yes Penny-yes Those voting yes
		constituted a majority of the quorum of the members of the Board. The session closed at 10:19 a.m.

Deliberations were held in closed session on cases presented to the Board

Calderone/Daley moved to come out of closed session at 10:22 a.m. Motion carried. Roll call.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Sheneaka Crockett	2021-685	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-438073 Motion carried.
	Eric Ottwell	2021-987	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-428477. Motion carried.
	Justin Williams	2021-684	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-422623. Motion carried.
	Marquis Waldrop	2021-678	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-405726. Motion carried.
	Miligro Cortez	2019-5445	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-438296. Motion carried.
	Miles Swets	2020-1895	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-420769. Motion carried.
	Marquita Hoskins	2021-1604	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-294856. Motion carried.
	Daniel Tieman	2021-1487	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-309625. Motion carried.
	Tremain Roberts	2021-1482	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-435177. Motion carried.
	Gabriela Rosales	2021-1309	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-434330. Motion carried.
	Tatiyana Owens	2021-1307	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-432318. Motion carried.
	Michael Haywood	2021-1277	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-422523. Motion carried.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Marion Davis	2021-1274	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-425401. Motion carried.
	Jermaine Hollis	2021-1281	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-434067. Motion carried.
	Edris Collier	2021-990	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-420493. Motion carried.
	Raynard Hawkins	2020-989	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-403057. Motion carried.
	Napolian Small	2021-991	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-423786. Motion carried.
	Lary Buckley	2021-663	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-366230 Motion carried.
	Delvon Brown	2021-652	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-441994. Motion carried.
	Louis Leggeron	2021-646	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-333440. Motion carried.
	James Fulton	2021-494	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-353643. Motion carried.
	David Coursey	2021-458	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-407183. Motion carried.
	Lakesha Collins	2021-180	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-414041. Motion carried.
	Dajuan Luckett	2021-178	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-433876. Motion carried.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Jordan Jackson	2021-165	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-420192.
	Chaka Boyd	2021-17	Motion carried. Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-422912. Motion carried.
	Carlos Moore	2021-326	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-426588. Motion carried.
	Keith Alexander	2021-1465	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-405034. Motion carried.
	Leslie Cockfield	2021-988	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-420592. Motion carried.
	Terrence Levy	2021-1608	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-397080. Motion carried.
	Bertram Baker	2021-1409	Calderone/Pack moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-395036. Motion carried.

Gluth/Taff moved to have Chairman sign Findings of Fact pages and Action Sheet page on behalf of Board. Motion Carried. Roll call.

Closed minutes for April 8, 2021 to be approved as written (Calderone/Majka). Motion carried. Roll call.

Calderone/Gruber moved to keep closed minutes closed. Motion carried. Roll call.

Open Session

The meeting resumed in open session.

Board Chairman Time

Check on test re-write status.

Department needs to heed Mr Williams concerns regarding the informal conferences. July 8, 2021 Page 6

Board Liaison Time	Next Meeting	The next business meeting is October 21, 2021.
		Mr Thompson noted that the Training Bill passed for online and in-person training. SB 548. No duplicate training needed since there is double credit given. Takes effect January 1, 2022.
Adjournment		Daley/Majka moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:50 a.m. Motion carried. Roll call.

July 8, 2021 Page 7

Exceptions and Comments

Deliberations-Let it be noted for the record that the Director's decision regarding disciplinary matters is withheld from the minutes and rendered at the time the Board presents their Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendations.